

Dominic C.

Factory worker

ID: 7568

Dominic Cristobal 45 years old 12 years factory worker as machine operator forklift operator and packaging operator. I'm willing to work in your company. I research and ready to develop more and share my knowledge in your company.

General information

Considering industry	Промышленность
Type of employment	Skilled worker
Age	45 (1980)
Original nationality	Denmark
EU Citizenship	No

Location of residence

Country of residence	Филиппины
City of residence	Porac
Staying type	Work visa

Work Experience

Work period	from 01.12.2010 to Present
Страна	Филиппины
Industry	Промышленность
Специализация	Factory worker
Сектор	Завод
Responsibility	

Dominic Cristobal 45 of age as factory worker in Taiwan in 12 years as machine operator forklift operator packaging operator. Im willing to work in your company and I'm ready to develop more and share my knowledge in your company



Work period	from 01.12.2010 to Present
Страна	Филиппины
Industry	Промышленность
Специализация	Factory worker
Сектор	Завод

| Education

Type of education	Средняя школа
Статус образования	Закончено
Educational institution	Integrated computer school foundation
Страна	Филиппины
Period	from 01.06.1999 to 01.04.2001
Описание	

I study 2 years vocational course as computer technician

Type of education	Средняя школа
Статус образования	Закончено
Educational institution	Integrated computer school foundation
Faculty, specialty	Technician
Страна	Филиппины
Period	from 01.06.1999 to 01.04.2001
Описание	

I study 2 years vocational course as computer technician

Type of education	Средняя школа
Статус образования	Закончено
Educational institution	Integrated computer school foundation
Faculty, specialty	Technician
Страна	Филиппины
Period	from 01.07.1999 to 01.04.2001

Описание

I graduate vocational course for 2 years as a computer technician

ЯЗЫКИ

Язык	Английский
Уровень	Продвинутый

Driver's license

